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FIEID was asked if he ar.t.ended a2 meeting at 35 East 12th Street,
Kew York Citvy~iuring the month of October, 1937, which meeting was attended .
Sy ALo DL RACHENSE., EARL, BODER, 3 METERS, and others. FIED declined -
to ansier t.‘":.s question on the groxmds previously given, Azain this question
was repeated as coming from Senator TIDINGS and FIEID again declined to respond. .

FIEID was asked if he kneﬂr EARL BRU?DER or ALTXAMNDER TRP.CHEHBEM. FIEID
declined to ansver these questions on the grounds previously given, '

1OR3AN stated that BUDENZ had indicated he hkad known FIELD as Comrade
PEICEX. FIEID was asked if he had ever been known as “SPENCER" or "Camrade
SPE;'CER", TFIELD arain declined to answer. :
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FIELD was asked if he knew OWEN LATTIIORE. His answer to this question
was M"yest, FIEID t-en indicated he had first met LATTTHORE in the early 1930's,

believin: it to be more specific in 193k, shortly after LATTIMO'{E had joined
the IPR staff,

When questioned as to the nature of FIEID!'s associatlon with ]'..ATI‘IHOBE,
FIE™D stated that LATTLORE had worked for the International Secretariat of -
t+hz TPR at the sz1e time FIELD had been comnected with the American branch of
t.at orzerization. FIELD stated their association was limited due to the fact

that they vere employed b~ separate branches of the IPR and vere generally in
d_f;erent parts of the United States,

3

FIEID was asked why he admitted knowing LATTTI'ORE when he declined to
answer wiether or not he knew BRZVWDER or TRACIEENBERG. FIELD dechned to answer
this question on the grounds of self incrimination,

In answer to & question relative to the specific occasions upon which
he had net LATTIOME, FIELD stated they were both employed by the IFR but in
differemt branches, He stated he had met LATTTORE in Conmittee meetings and

had also seen him at International Conferences held in different parts of the
world.

FISID was then questioned relative to his most recent association with
LATTD'CGPE, TFIEID stated he has not seen LATTDICRE in approximately five or six
years to the best of his recollection. ¥When asked what the occasion of their
last meetinz was, FIELD stated he did not remember. FIELD then continued that
he had remained a member of the Board of Trustees of the TPR after his resignation
fran his job with that orcanization. He stated LATTTORE was also & Trustee of
the TPR, FIELD stated it was his belief that his last mzeting with LATTIHORE was
q— likely at a meeting of the Trustecs in the early 19L0fs. FIELD stated he
~+T ¥ believed all of his meetinzs with LIATITCRE to be in connection with the IPR.

T He stated further that he had limited social meetings with LATTIHORE and his wife
and hed probably had the LATITIORES in his home but that he does not remember when,
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FIWID was asleed if he had ever used his hame for a meeting place or
& place for 2 fund raising campaign for any organization. FIELD declined to .
answer this gquestion on the grounds of self incrimination, Senator TYDINGS
dirécted the question be repeated and be considered as coming from Senatm' S
TYDILSS himself, FIELD again declined response. ;’_ / \

MORZAN asked FIrbLD as to whether or not h
+ on the or Q

£
clined to answer this ques.ﬁ on on -,_...d

FIELD was asked if he had ever made a financ:.al contribution to thef IPR.
FIELD declined to answer this question on the crrounds g:.ven zrevi.oualy.‘ :

FIELD was asked if the TFR is & Conrruni st oraanization. To this, FIELD
answered no and contimed it is not and was not, FIELD stated nothinz had -
ever cane to his attention to 1nd1cate that it was a Ccmrunist- organization,

asked if he 'hnr? aver mada - F‘lhﬂﬂnﬂﬂ‘ contribution 'b_
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the TPR. He azain declined to answer this question, He contimuad, however,
that he was paid by the Institute and that he had also made contributlions. BHe
stated his contributions to the IPR were a matter of public recorde

FIEID was asled if he was familiar with a publication called ®Amerasia”,
FIZLD answered in the affirmative to.this question, He further advised that he
had been associated with this publication as Chairman of the Editorial Board
from its inceotion until 1943. He furtrer advised that he had written articles

Pomen MAvmmypn et all
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FIELD was asked if he knew PHILIPAJAFFE, He declined to ansaér this
guestion on previous crcunds, FIELD was then asked if JAFFE wag the Managing
Editor of "imerasia", to which FIELD answered that this was gétter of public

knowledse, /
He was tiien asked if he was acquainted with T, . BISSCH, FIELD
declined to answer this question on grounds previously given, ithen asked Iﬂfxe‘t.l'xexr1
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belisved he was but that information could be forund in the ma.sthead of the
mazazine itself, . \

FIEZLD was asled if he had knovm a WILLIA! J. LOCISTOOD during the period

he was with "inerasia”,., FIZID declined to answer on the grounds of self
incrininztion, / :

t
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”‘IELD v'as asked if he knew SDUVARD C. CARTER dur:mg the perlod he was
= -t .
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FIEID was then aslied if he was acquainted with CWEL LATTIUORE during the
pariod he was with ®Anerasia", FIELD answered that he had already indicated that
he hal knorm LATIT CRE.
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-~ FIZLD was asled about the position that LATTTLIORE held on the “Amerasia" -
staff., Fe indicated he did not rrcall but believed him to be a merber of the
Zditorial Board. )
>l

FIELD was thon asked if he was acquainted with a BEIJAMIN KIZZR. FIELD
declincd to ansver this guestion, - : :

FISLD was asked if he was acquainted with KiTE }mcﬂ:m,. He declined to
angier this quastion. , A‘/ L.

FI71D was then asked if he was acquainted with a HARRIETT MCOZE. He
declined to anawer this guesticne

FIFLD declimed to answer a qupstion as 1o vhether or not he was
acosainted with AlNA LOTIED SLR G, .

At this point, FTEID was asked why he acknowledzed knowing O7E: LATTILIORE
while declinint to answer whebther or not he knew the eight other persons. To i
this, FI:LD answered that if he anzvers questions pertainirg to the other eizht,
re would destroy his privileze as granted to him under the Constitution. ihen -
asled for further reascns why he declined to answer the question, FIELD stated
that he had fully indicated his reasons and thet he had nothing to add,

FI.LD vas asked if, durinz the perlod of his association with IFR, he had
Imovm a nen naied PHILIP JAFFE., FIELD declined to ansver this question, The same
question was repsated with ragard to Te Ae BISSON. FIUID indicated his refusal )
t0 anser any cusstions about anyone with the exceptlon of 0=} LATTTNORE, i

In answer to a question relative to the publications of the IPR, FIELD !
stated that that orzanization had publ:.shed about 500 books in addition to
rmerous periodicals., He indicated the periodical publications to be "Far :
Eastern Survey", "Pacific Alfairs", and "IPR Wotes", FIELD further indicated §
trat the national council of ot.her countries had published their om periodicals,

|

IELD was asked if he had written an article, "Civil War in Chinan, }

publi: .ned in the r:saﬁazmu, "Foreign Alfairs® in 19h6. FI:LD declired to answer !

this question on trhe zrounds that it might be s21f incriminatory. Senztor f

TYDIL3S directed FIBLD to reply to this question, FIELD then indicated he does ;

not recall whether or not he wrote the article, |
Z1D was asked if he had written an article entitled, "lew China

Prozram of American Irtervemtionists", published in the January 1948 edition

of "Folitical iflairs®, TFIZLD declinezd to answer this question,
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’ two_are peni jeld loyalty investigations, namely,*and
These should be coupleted in the imm ure and

\one case
Jas to whether a loyalty investigation should be conducted.

mt————

Attached for your information and ready reference is a chart
showing the status, as of the close of business April 28, 1950, of the project M *™=—
of furnishing to the loyalty Review Board reports and data in connection with I

O

the President's instruction that the Loyalty Review Board review those cgsps
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Subcommittee. *

You will note there are actually a total of 88 cases involved.
thezse there are 20 in which no data is being sent to the loyalty Review Board
because the 20 individuals involved are not employed in the Executive Branch
the Government and have not been investigated by the Bureau urder provisions
Executive Order 9835 or such public laws as Public Law 402, 80th Congress,'
Public lLaw 472, B80th Congress, and the Atomic Erergy Act. This leaves a bp%anoe
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orts will be directed to ¥r. Richardson's attention. !In

we have requested advice from the Attorney deneral
Of the remaining 65
there are only six cases in which we have not completed our review of the files

and furnished to the Loyalty Review Board a letter and/or reports where appropriate,
These six cases that we are working on are set forth below, together with the exact

gtatns of each case;

on comple

Letter dictated, transcribed and
being reviewed.

letiter dictated,

Letter dictated, transcribed and
being reviewed,

leads outstanding.

leads outstanding.

F s maviiavsiey

being reviewsd,

In every instance where we are making a report to the Loyaltiy Review U’
Board, we are taking the precaution to insure that the Department has copies of

our investigative reports and is also furnished with a copy of the letter which

ws send to ¥r. Richardson on the individual cases,
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STATUS REPORT ON CASES BEING REVIEWED
BY_LOYALTY RZVIE/ BOARD

Ll

nmm MEND
CASE NO.  NAME 10 DEPARTMENT
1, / 26 /50 /26/50
2, (Memo to Peyton Ford 4/21/50 re initiat.'mg investigati
3.
be (no data being sent)
e — corraTARL/50 4/21/50
6. WL IR m 4 /17?50 L/26/50
Te T : E__ TR | 21 /21/
8. ERCIIII s T 4/20/50 1./26/50
Fe THERR1SE 4/18/50 4/21/50
10. (no data being sent)
11. 4/20/50 4/21/50
12, 4/17/50 4/ /50
3. 4/20/50 4/26/50
» 15. 4/12/50 4/21/50
16. (no data being sent
17. " om L "
8. (n » " "
» 19, 413/50 . 4Lfa/50
20, no data being sent)
%. 4/20/50 4/24/50
23, 4/20/50 4/24/50
¥ 25 ns/ 12/
] 25, 4/18/50 4/24/50
% 26 4/19/50 4/24/50
= 27. 4/19/50 4/24/50
% 28. 4/17/50 4/21/50
29. 4/17/50 4/277/50
oy 30, (no data being sant)
_;*'f'-'-‘. 310
32. 4/19/50 4/24/50
%, 33. 4/21/50 4/24/50 -
e 4/17/50 4/21/50
354 (no data being sent)
36, /f.o
N 37 4/20 4/28/50
o 38, 4/20/50 4/26/50
3% 4/26/50 4/2 ]{e
40. alty investigation completed. Sent to CSC & Depte 4/20/
41, 4/19/50 4/21/50
e {no data being sent)



43¢ 4/20/50 4/26/50
5 FAN (no data being sent
g 45, 4/19/50 4/21/50
LG 4b. 4/21/50 4/25/50
- 4. 4/21/50 4/21/50
ia 48, 4/18/50 4/21/50
5 4. 4/18/50 4/21/50
. 51. 1.;19550 4525?0
% 52, 4/24/50 4L/ 24150
:g 53. 4/17/50 4/21/50
g Ske 4/21/50 4/21/50
by - 554 4,/21/50 4/25/50
564 4/17/50 4/21/50

57, 4/28/50 4/28/50
58, 4/25/50 4/25/50
59. (Pending Full Field Loyalty investigation)
60, 4/18/50 4/21/50
61. 4/24/50 4/24/50
62, 4/14/50 4/21/50

63, 4L9/50
6o 4/24/50 4/24/50
654 L/24/50
66, (no data being untg
67. " n n "
68, Pending Full Field Ioyalty investigati g
69, 4/14/50 4/227 0
70. 4/19/50 4L[24/50
1. (no data being sent)
72,
73, (no data being sent
Ve 4/20/50 4/26/50
75 4/25/50 4/25/50
76. (no data being sent)
Tle 4/17/50 4/21/50
* 78, 4/2'7//0 ]
79 4/26/50 4/21/50
4 €0s 4/21/50 4/21/50
8l 4[24/50 4/24/50
' # SERVICE, John Stewart 4/13/50 4/21/50
DURiN, Gustave or Custavo (no data being sent)
KENiY, Mary Jane LI " n
SHAPLEY, ir. Harlow (Willis Harlow) (" n n "
LATTIMORE, Owen Je " o" "
KENYON, Dorothy 4/24/50 4/24/50
HANSON, Haldore Bugene 4/21/50 4/21/50
SHUAAN, Dre Frederick L. (no data being gent)
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ALLEGATIONS OF SENATOR JOSEPH MoCARTHY ;.- ¥

© LOYALTY OF GOVERNMENT KMPLOYERS . °.

Bureau this date, -
. : P A T | B P Tewr .t
At this poipt Benator TYDINGS introduced and resd e Yelegram -~ | '
from what he described as ths American Chander ef Commsrce of a large vt .-
Chinese oity, dated March 16, 1949, Senator TYPINGS advised that due e ° .} -
the faoct that hes had been asked to keep tha signatures to the telegram .
in strictest oonfidenos, be would mot reveal such at thiy time, but would - -
maks them known to mamhers of the Committee in closed seszsion., Secvator 4:-
TYDIKGS further advised oconcerning thls telegram that he had presented 3¢ ! -
following its receipt by him, to the Armed Servioces Committes in secret Y™ h:
session approximately one year ago, Senator TYDINGS read the wery lemgthy - (-
telepram oonverning the United 8tates' position in Chine as viewed by mem~ -
bers of the American Chamber of Commerce im this Chinese eity, The tele- -
gran indicated that China was primarily interosted in arranging peace '
necotiations and that any sttempt to gain influence among the Chinese .
peopls would have to be from souross other than the “"self-interested groups -
of the past®, and stated that eontrol of China oucht to be taken out of all
extrens handa, ' . S . 3 R S L PR

Reference previcus WFO letter to ¢
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- The telegram further deslared that, in effect, the Nationalist -~
Government of China, under Chiang-Xai-Shek, had been corrupt and inefficlient :
and had favored a weleot few and made no effective use eof supplies sent te
China from the United States. The telegram further stated that the Natiomlist
Government never invested oms oent of its own monsy in furthering the nation's
interest and sotually sold goods obtained from ebroad to the highest bidder,
The telegram charged that tho Nationalist Government, since Y-J Day, had -
heavily taxed people in Northern China and Manchuria, had foroed armles upenm -
them and stated that the officers of the troops were chlefly obsessed with a
desire to aoquire personal wealth, It was furtlmr eharged that diseipline
and the will to fight simply were non-existent in the Chinese Fatiomllist
troops as a result of these eonditions, ‘. .- <L cL e

.‘-‘

<
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‘ It was further alleged that warehouses of ammnitfion whieh the
- Nationalist Governusnt would mot relesse to its own troops wers eonseguently !
‘ painlessly transferred to Commmist units in Chlpa following surrender or :
flight of Eationalist troepse It was further alleged that as a result of
the treason of the former ruling Chinese Kationalist Government, Communist
troops in China rode in Amsrican vehioles, ate American food, and were
equipped with Amsrican arxs and ammmition, The advice offered to thia
Government in the telegram was that we should withhold aid to China :? th:t/
F
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time and should nok anoounga ‘either extreme in that eountry. ) i
TYDINGS stated that this telegran hsd been sent by what he ter
large group of conservative American businessmen who rormd
of commsne in a hrg;e chinou city. 3 -‘-"E.j S

4 - '---1.‘ . T
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: At this poi.nt EDAARD IK:RGAR, counul !‘or the com!.ttoe AM EPRRY B
tiomd Mrs, UTLEY oconserning her relationship with OLIVER 0OB (phonetie),] - .
Mrs. UTIEY stated that she had known COBURG and had worked for him and es~ '
timated the total incomo received from her writings from COBURG at apprmd-
mately $140 to $150, Mrs, UTIEY stated that her ocoupation at this time - :
ocorsisted of writing books and articles as a free lance writer and of givi
lectures, Thereupon ahe was questioned by Mr, MORGAN eoncerning inocome de~ | .
rived by her from Chinese scurces sinee 1945, to which she replied negzatively,
¥rs, UTIEY then told Mr, MORGAYW that she is presently a meuber of the OhhSIQ
Polioy Assooiation, is not a director of such organitation, and received mo !
compensation aa a result of her assoolation with that body, In attempting
outline the purpose and objeotives of that ansoclation, in reply to a query
Yy Mr, MORCAN, Mrs, UTIEY wan interrupted on several ooccasions and summarize
the purpose and objectives aa being primarily unti-commht with regard ¢o |
Ch’,m. i

At this polnt, Mrs, UTIEY was questionsd by Mr. MORGAN oonoerning i
a book written by her in 1840, and entitled "Three We Loat® or "fres We . !
Lost", and sdmitted that in that publication she hal advoocated a pegotiated |
pesce with the Nazi Government of Germany, Mr, MORGAN oalled her attentisn
to her statement on Pare 261 of that book conosrning the possible "humani-
gsation and demoorativation of National Soolalism”™, whish Mrs, UTLEY explained
as being anti-Ruseian rather than pro-German, as implied by Mr, MORCAN.,
MORCAN then called Mrs, UTIEY's attention to an article by her in the perie
odical "Common Sense™ in 1941, whioh appeared also in the Readers Digest for
Ootober, 1941, in which he reon.lhd her as saying “the evil of Nasi dmimtd
Europs is leas than the 0711 of an En;;ltnd fightin; in vuin--. RN 1

MORGAX next oa.l].od llri. UTIEY'I attention to her book "'I'hl m,gh
Cost of Vengeanoe™ written in 1949, in whioh UTIEY allegedly desoribed .- -
Brigadier General TAYLOR (phonetioc) ms being pro-Russian at that time, .,
MORGAN next pointed out a review of her book by DZLBERT CLARK, appearing in"
the ¥ew York Times on July 10, 1949, in which CLARK desoribed her book as
oonsisting of half-truths, lies, ete, ooncerning har statements regarding
the United Btates policy in the oocupation of post war Oermany., At this |
point Mra, UTIEY stated that the polisy adopted with the oongent of the

'
- e Ko A

.-"",,'-:5_ United States as to the alllied ococupation in Germany resulted in & Comm~
' nist dominated pollaye MORGAN then pointed out that in a review of her book
. fn the periocdical "Catholioc World"™ in Beptember, 1943, UTIEY placed the blame

for the persecution of the German monl- during the aoommtinn of Germany on

the pooplo of the United States,
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At this point Mrs. UTLEY was questioned by Senator GREEKE, : -. - ...
of Rhode Island, In response to Benator GREENE's question as to Ihcth-r ‘ e
OWEN LATTIMORE was ever, acocording to her own personal knowledge, & ~ .. . |
Soviet Apent or e member of the Commnist Party, Mrs., UTLEY ropnod fa s
the negative, addinz, howsver, thet in response to Benator GREENE's | ~. |
second question, she psrsonally obeerved very little difference between :'f - .
an actual Communist Party member and one who, 1ilke LATTIMORE, mshtantly f R
followed the Communist Party line, At this point Mrs, UTLEY was questioned :
by Seustor GREENE conoerning her membership in ths Communist Party several | -
yoars apgo and stated that she had pevor taken any pledge of loyalty te - . |
Stalin on joining the Party, BEhe furthsr sdmitted that she vowed on Join=
ing the Party to follow international Comunist Party dootrines and that
such determination at that time was probably not really oonsistent with
her loyalty to this country, Mre, UTIFY stated generally that lying and -
oheating were oommon among menmbers of the Communist Party and etated thet _
she finally left the Pariy when it became olear to hor thut sh- too 'nuld [
haye to lie, cheat, oomit porjury. eto, R ‘ R *

Xias

Senator OREENE then questioned Mrs, U‘l'lxt oonoarning hey 'book
"China at War", which he maintained wes published 4in 1932, but which .In
insisted was published £n 1938 or 19859, wherein, aocording to Senator GM!,
Mrs, UTLFY stated that the Chinese Communists had beocome radical in the 19th .
Century sense of the word, In replying to Senator GRFENE's questioning as - % :
to whuther parts of this book might not be interpreted as favorable to Russia
and Comaunism, Mrs, UTIEY pointed out that her husband had been arrested in | .
1937, without trial, in Russia and that her writings following that time ..
cl.nply had to be at least not nnfo.vonbh to Ruslh !‘or tou- of the omu- B
quenoces to her husbuﬂ. : . S T o r

At this point Smtor Gmm quontioned llrl. VTIEY oonooming her
nhtlonnhip with COBURG (phonetic), the American China Policy Assocolation
{whose policy Mrs. UTILEY desoribed as being oonsistontly pro-Chiang-Xai- -
Shek), and the AMTORG, Mrs, UTIEY also advised that she had been a Consultant
for the China Bupply Commission, Mrs, UTLEY stated that she knew of the i
Institute of Paoifio Relations, and kmew that COBURG (phonetic) was at cne -~
time connected with the Institute of Pacific Relations, but stated that she _;
had never helped COBURG in hil -urk for the Imtitute of Paoiﬂe Rahtionl.

- s him— Tem oy bR

At this polimt there follotod s nthnr Iengthy nulon bchnon .
llﬂ. UTIEY and Senator GREERE, whioh attempted $o demonstrate that both 1
Mrs, UTIEY and LATTIMORE at times may have followed the Commnist Party li.no.,
but that to brand LATTIMORE a Comaunist on such basis would bde as erroneous ‘*
as to charge Mrs, UTLEY with being a Comnunist on the same grounds, ‘

Senator TYDINGS, at this point, entered into the reccrd a letter
from Mr. DEMAREE BEST, of the Saturday Evening Post, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

o -
- L rp———
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In introduoing Mr, BEST, Seuator TYDINGS established, throuch BEST s
answers to his questioning, that BEST has been & Foreign Correspondenk - ..~ |\ .
for the past twenty-five years and spent ten years in China and foue -~

yoars in Russia. DMrs BEST thereupon prooeeded to read the letter pent ..
by him previously Yy Senator TYDINGSy ZThe nain oontext of BEST's letler '
was to the effect that LATTIMORE had been & house guest of BRET at Mosoow -
tn 1956, and had had some contect with e Russian offioial whoss name bp Pt
rocalled as KANTOROVICE or KANTROVICH, At this point the hearing room ey
became extremely noisy and the entire content of HESI'S letter oould nok ~ -
be asoertained; however, it is believed that BEST stated that LATTIMORE <.~ |-
hed somehow asocerteined some information from a Soviet souroe and had .7 |
later furnished this information %o agencies of the United States Govern~ .-
ment, BEST further stated that during the late 19030's he recalled many .- . |
individuals who had the reputation of being "parlor pinks", bdut, based on T
his knowledge of LATTIMORE, he never would inslude the latter even in $his i
utogory. L e o SRR ' . . _; . - ',. : w e : PR . - 4

‘ ST ENR - P S
o The hearings sdjourned at B:148 P.M., at whioh time Semator TYDINOS | -

announosd a oontinuation of the hearings at 103130 A.M,, May 2, 1950, o whiel} -
time OFEN LATTIMORE is scheduled o address the Comnities, on his own behalfy
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- 1 . K1lezations O SerAtor JUSEPH LCCARFHE——" ~ ,‘_. '
_ . ¢ .. LOYALTY OF JOVE?I\ELIT RPLOYEES — - - - AP ]
X The meetlng vas callod to wder at. 10-37 A. 1{. 0O
VTLLARD TYDINGS. - S e

" Dre 0.EN LATI‘ZU.{ORE, fepresented by PA 2 O‘-‘CTER, t-ook his pIace at i
itness stand. ILATITORE proceeded to regd a lengthy prepared statement. xﬁe

A

indicated his appreciation in being able to reappear before the Ccmm;ttee L)
meet, the char”es that had been nade since his flrst appea.ranoe. :

0‘-‘ v P,
»” .s"- 3 e

fa
4 )

LATTIIORE stated that since his first annearance, professional inve 1=

~ gators had been beating the bushes frantically in order to show up any more| . &

Levidence that would support the originzl charges, LATTIMORE stated that as)

A yet, Senator VeCARTHY's charges had not been supported by any ‘evidence #&nd
% Senators nrocured witnesses did not back up McCARTHY's original charges,

LETTTCRE said that none of the -ditnesses had attempted to support ¢

charges that he, LATTL!ORE, was a top Soviet agemt, He ‘Sa.d t.hat none of the
witnesses had c.—'%vn-n any 1h_d__‘j_cati_n that he- TAT’"T"O‘?E- was an‘mmnl\ggr Of the

Comunist Party.g q T S s '.'.{-I
- ‘ ~, .5_‘ .

LATTT ‘op&as&ed £hat Senatar McOARTHY' s origim; ‘Margyd that ‘.LA'IT]M
maintained a dgsk @Ajar Relephone in the State Departmant Jand>was an ofﬁcialL
of the State D2 &gt.mere definitely not proven, LATIINURS stated it was pis
opinion that Sghaibr Y¢S RTHY hoped that if the charges, a&,aknst LA’ITIE«IORE con

.0.” o, 2"".,:'11|

Ay r'?.l?l. sy ._IIJ
a U}).j J-n

Frao g,

be proved it wtﬂajn with the State Uepartment, . rf- g S‘J-

LATTI%?E&Ld“that he Ind he alone was responsxbl% for wha.t.ever material
he has ever written.mHe said that ‘Re’ wd's a private citizen and not a public
official and further, fhat he had taken fw money fran Soviet Russia, XOHL3ER],

!r &% 52‘

the Ghlnﬁ Lobby or SGDWECC Mi' : ) - ﬁ,_l

-u‘

L lk-' U?L 1m1canec1 T-nﬂ\'a “meor‘
t of the’ c}iarge& st the State Departm
) w:rrfom, ‘and th h3, LATTIMORE, beljs

" ) 7 ..-{, .-'"-
. 2. mwr'm_vf Yndicated that i3/ :
i g discount the testinony of Gener ‘(.:RF (ph metlc) d DT‘"AR
C stated that ufljke Senator cCARTHY, he has ne érj 2 Q
law of the United’ Staues, of desbroyin’r rﬂcords, fvi olat ¥ the EBthifs
ARG g

g his profzssion,
RECORDED - Ti4 - Er i o

,NDMD 1 4wv HA § IS ;01
. kel 3k N
LB I

[77 o o o I Sall g o



itne s\ JUBER. LATTTIOWE stated HUZER would have said he, LATTTIIORE, attended
a meeting 1946 in the home of FREDERICK FIELD. IATTIIORE stated the mesting
was suphosedly in conjunction with the "Comittee for a Democratic Far Eastern |
Policy'. LATTL.CRE stated that he had never joined thi ittee and that he

could dotain the testimony of the former irs, E:Wé&g to imdicate that
he had never been at the meeting in the FIELD home. ' B

IATTT'COE stated he considered KERLEY to be a stand~in for the missing \

With refer=nce to the bestimony given by FAED , LATTTHORE stated
that there was no evidance that he was a Coamunist P y menber and there was

no evidence that he was a Soviet espionage agent., LATTTIORE pointed out that '
UTLEY had stated lcCARTHY was wrong in setting forth this charge, He indicat
thab UTLEY had said that LATTT'ORE Pcame near to" supporting the Party 1line,

He concluded that nothing in UTLEY!'s testmony supports the cha.rges made aga

him, _

LATTII'CRE then indicated that the testimony of LOTDMSTDENZ was the o
testinony to come within "shouting distance" of Senator MeC-RINY's charges,
LATTTCRE indicated that 3UDENZ had stated LATTDORE had been givan pemission;
to deviate from the Party line inasmuch as he, LATTTICRE, was given pe:misslon
to criticize the Soviet Union. IATITI!CRE stated that if WOLOTIV, FOSTER, or I
87:C.EL had said one thousandth of what LATTT (CRE had said a-a:.nst the Soviet |
Union they would have been punished,

fATTT(("E indicated that BUDEIZ had said that he, LATTTHORE, came under,
Party discipline, He said BUDDI'Z had given as an exanple the fact that [
LATTTIORE was ordered to represent Chinese Cormunism as an agrarian reform !
movenent., TTL (RE stated that under questlomrg by Senator LODGE, BUDENZ
had indlcaued this to be the most concrete exanple of LATTTIORE following Part
discipline, TATTI:ORE then indicated he would show that he did not believe
Chinsse Carmunism to be an agrarian reform, ,

IATTIOCRE indicated BUDEI'Z had stated that he, LATTT'OFE, was in a go
position due to the fact that he could 'DlaCG Communist writers on the staff o
j@ylc Affajrst, ILATTLICRE indicated that this publication had no writers o
hé~stalT e€ent the editors and therefore he, LATTL!ORE, could not heve placed
writers on/fhe stalf as charged. IATTINORE indicated that under further
guesticnify, BUDENZ had Finally whittled this statement dowm to the name of ope
JAES n_,Lu who wrote an article on "Agrarian Tendencies in the Phllipp:.nes“
LAT T IOE icated that at this time there was a general interest in the f
movement in all countries borderin~ the Pacific and that the material for
ALLENYs article had come from the Philippina Department of Agriculture,

I

1ATTLGIE then browsht up BUDENZ! testimony relative to a Cormunist Party
meeting which he had atterded in 1943, LATTII!ORE pointed out that BUDEIZ did
not say that LATTL C:iE was in attendance at the mesting,
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LATTTIOIE indicated that BUDENZ had testified to the effect that =~ - [}
LAMT™ 3% had received word of a change of attitude toward CHIAIG KAI-SIM
taroazh FREDRRICH FIZLD. LATTIICRE then indicated that later in his .°°
testinony, BUDZIZ had stated that LATTIIOZE had informed FIELID of the cha.nga
of attitude, LATTIZORE indicated that in 1943, he was with OFI and was not
connected with "Pacific Affairs", LATTEZ(RE indicated that he had supported
CrTALG lorg after Anerican Cownunists had attacked the Generalissimo, . “

IAT T CE indicated that it was his belief that the entire story
by BUDZIZ 1s a fabrication, LATTIIORE stated that 3BUDE!Z is either a pla:!.n |
old fashioned liar or a patholozical liar, _ |

LATCT0ZE noted that BUDELZ ‘nad nade reference tc certain onion skin
document s which bore certain irdtials which BUDE!Z stated would connect
LATTT'ORE with the Comwunist Party. He stated these doouments had apparentlyf [
been so secret thet they were disposed of, LATTIIIORE then indicated that he l
wordered if these documents also contained initials which would connect J.
ED3AR CCVZR or Concrescnan JIES, LATTTCRE stzted he believes this story
2lg0o is a lie,.

IATTTO2E indicated that he belicved all of BUDZIZ¢ statements to be
a Hrotuct of a maliznant and twisted personality. Ile stated that since 19LS,
A0IZ has btostified before a dozen zovermment azencies and that during this
testimony, no mention has ever been made of LATTT'ORE, LATTT'ORE stated BUDEIZ
had spert hours beirg interviewed by azents of the Fo B, J. and no mention of !
LATTT.CRE had been made until after the current investization was instituted,

Ry WA

LATTTCIE stated he believed BUDENZ is engesed in a transparent fraud,
LATITOPE indicated BU'DELZ hops on the band wezon of Communist investizations
ard uses the nane of Comunist Party officials because he knows they will not i
testify or appear in rebuttal. _

e p—————

LATTTICRE stated that in the Colliers article written by BUDENZ last
year, LATTT.CRE was orizinally identified as an adherent to the Chinese
Asrarian theory., LATTIUIORE indicated that BUDENZ had later voluntarily struck .
out the orly reference to IATTII'ORE in the entire story. :
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mgcmst OF SENATOR JOSEPH MoCARTHY !
LOYALTY OF GOVERNMENT EMFLOYEES

Reference xy previous memorandums this date ooncerning ¢
of OWEN LATTIMORE,. ‘

In answer to gquestions by Benator MoMAHON, LATTIMORE stated he
bad been denounced in Mosocow. He stated he had been called "bad as Hsnlot'

amd 2 Hlanwnad Yaalrasr AP Tmrewd alis= -ﬂ LATTIMNDD astated Wasfayrn wri va |
WilA W TR L AV “U“J‘ W d-ﬂ"v - AL § G 4 & SRASALLD W VR W WA WA R VY S W - ,
i

usually get the oold shoulder in Ruuia u:d that their publiutim m
merely ignored. }
[

oo

’

LATTIMORE was asksd if he ever had a diacussion with the President
of Johns Hopkins University relative to LATTIMORE's masoclation with the
SBecrotary of the Communiat Party in Baltimore, LATTIMORE stated that ¢ t
best of his recolleotion he hed never had suoh a meeting.

'0—Q/'C‘-<. ”.W!'.‘ /ﬁ Uaﬁfu
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usooiation with various organizations. When asked aboub the Rational
Bmergency Congress for the Protection of Human Rights, Counsel FORTAS s
that this organization was the Conference of Demooretic Rizhts, whioh was
aPfiliated with the above named organization, IATTIMORE stated that he had
been a sponsor of a meeting on June 14 and 15, 1940, but that he had never
belonged to the organization. He was furthar questioned as to his assoolation
with the Washington Committes to Aid Free Chins. LATTIMORE stated he spoke
onoce in 'lashington in 1939 or 1940, but at that time he had no reason to be-
lieve thé organization was subversive. . !

. _ ‘

" Counsel MCRGAN then questioned IATTIMORE relative to & number of
statements appearing in the latter's book, "Solution in Asia®, whioh was /
published im 1945, MORGAN ocalled sttention to Pages 95 and 5¢, in whiol'™
LATTIMORE had made the statement that the White terror was as bad as the Red. -
LATTIMORE stated that this was a factual statemsnt of the mature of oivil war
in agricultural ocountries., He stated a war of this type is oharecterized by
sxtrems brutality and slaughter on both sides. MORGAN then questioned the
witness as to whether or not Chinese Communists would participate in a ocoali-~
tion government, LATTIMORE atated the answer to a question like this is .
differeut "in 1950 from whet it was in 1945, Ee stated that in 1945, the Com-
wunists did cooparo.te in the coelition government.
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Counsel MORGAF read five othsr passages from LATTIMORE's book
ard asked the witness to explein furthe tha reasons for h.ts -tutamnti. T et

J

LATTIMCRE was then directed to prniouu t”uig;h which he

hed indicated he had never oalled the Chinese CommunistaXlagrarian reform-
.'Itgg,". Counsel MORGAN read from the Virginia Quarterly Review, o
940 issue, Pages 164 and 165, in whioch LATTIMORE had referred
radioalists®, LATTIMORE stated this phrase was the ocurrent expfession ek _
Uthg__ﬂ.m and he had used that phrase in quotes to ipdioate that they were . |
~in his wordse LATTIMCRE stated the people were not as much for commmhn :
as they wore sgainast the Chineae Government., A . . f

4t the oonclusion of MORGAN's queationing, S8enator HICKENLOOPER
indicated that Mr. MORRIS (phonetic), Assistant Counsel, had some gueations
to ask the witneas. Senator TYDINGS said if MORRIS had questions he should
subnit them to Senator TYDINGS, who would ask the questions for MRRIS,
Senator TYDINGS would not allow MORRIE to questiom LATTIMCRE, 'uhoroupon
Benator HICKENLOOPER took over the questioning.

e

Under Senator HICKENLOOPER's queltioning. LAT TIMORE ltlted ho hd
never met LOUIS ENZ, had never had any correspondence with him and until
the present hou-in had never had any quarrels or difficulty with hix. '

enator HICKENLOOPER esked the witness if he kmew why BUDENZ would lie about
TATTINORE a8 LATTIMORE has olsimed. LATTIHORE referred the Senmator to Pagée 4
of his stetemsnt in whioh he oonsidered the carser of BUDENZ for the past five
years. LATTIMORE indiocated his belief that BUDENZ was aotiutad by oomerehl
aspects and a motive of persomal profit. _ o ,

Senstor EICKENLOOPER then ssked LATTINC numer ous 'questiom abéub
his knowledge of and oonmeotions with VILHJ. ANSSON, the Arotie ex~

plorer. In answer to these questions LATTIMC Fstated he had purchased a farr
in Connecticut during the summer of 1849, in po.rtnership with B?EFANSSO!-

, ; Benator HICKENLOOPER asked IATTIMORE if he knew a Chinsae by tho
}nama o TAQK LLTTIMORB'I answer was in the negative, ‘ {

Under further queationing by Senator KENLOOPER, LATTIMCRE sLat/
he d1d not furAish character refergnoes for PHILLIP aftor the latter
was arrested An oconnection with the'\lAmerasia Case", LATTIMORE stated ha |
hadntt seen JAFFEE since 1940 or 19413 LATTIMORE further indicated that JFFEF

and T. A;%BASSON acoompsnied him, LATTJIMORE, on a trip to ﬁunan. China; futhe:

TATTIMORE Stated he 4id not lkmow IER in China or ’ anywhere elsow

the pawe of EISIER or by any other name, o e ﬁ(—;g
O M W.,“f ",

Next, Senator HICKENLOOPER asked IATTIMORE if he kmex MaYHo7 #OTAKU
(phonetic), to which LATTIM(RE responded that he could not reoca 1. £he reupon
Senator HICKENLOOPER asked LATTIMORE whether LATTIMORE's wife, Mrrs LATTIMORE,
had ever lectured before the Tom Mooney School in San Francisoo, California,;
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To this question LATTIMORE replied that he did not know, according to
his own knowledge, o B o a R i
Next, Senator EICKENLOOPER asked LATTIMCRE if it wore w0 that, .

sbout the time of the arrests in the Amsrasia Case,YRQTH sndRJAFFEE visited
him at Beltimore, To tg}a question LATTIMORE replied Iw the aX{irmative,

and stated that also JO BRVICE had wvisited him on that oocasion. Benator
HICKENLOOFER then asked (ﬁ%ﬂﬂm what was the purpose of ROTH's viait. To )
this IATTINORE replied that H was at that time worldng on a book, and as \
a younger author, wanted LATTIMORE to look over the gallsy-proofs of his '
book. LATTIMORE expleived that the purpose of SERVICR's vialt was merely

the fact that SERVICE was & friend of his of many years standing, end may *

\:ho have besn there to look at the galley-proofs, but that he could not re-
all for oertain at this time, BSenator HICKENLOOFER then asked IATTIMOHRE
hether SERVICE had, at that tims, brought or talen sway sny galley-proofs on'
hat oooasion. To this queation LATTIMORE replied that he could not recall.

Senator EICKENLOOPER then read to LATTIMORE an article £ (.
Sen Francisco mewspaper reporting a scheduled leoture by Mrs. OLGA RXATIIMIRE
concerning a subject related to Chima, at the Tom Mooney Labor Bohool, Turk
Street, Gan Francisco, California, at 8:00 p.m., on Friday, April 30 (year
unintelligible). Benator HICKENLOOPER then asked LATTIMORE how he would mo-:
count for that article and whether his memory had not now been refreshed.
After some delay, LATTIMORE responded by asking Senator HICKENLOOFER whether
there was any reason why ons should not speak at the Tom Mooney Labor School,
Senator EICKENLOOPER pointed out to LATTIMORE that this was not the answer to
‘his question and that LATTIMORE was apparently overlooking a fact. Senn.i:o!'i1
HBICKENLOOPER next asked LATTIKORE 4if he had ever met RICHARD SORGE, whom hn’
described as having been & subject of an espionage investigation in Chine,
and in Japan. IATTIMORE replied by stating that he oould not recall. {

The noxt question put to LATTIMRE by Senator HICKENLOOPER was ,
whether, to LATTIMORE's knowledge, the Peoples World was one of the offich.’l
publications of the Communist Party in 1943. Due to disturbances in the |
hearing room at this point, LATTIKORE's snswer was unintelligible, Senator .
BICKENLOOFER next usked LATTIMOXE whether, while he was in Yenan, China, he
hed ever alded EDGAR BROW in obtaining information for his book, "Red Star
Over China%, To this question LATTIMORE replied, "No Sir, not that I can

R VI

recall®,

' Betgtor HICKENLOOFER then gqueried LATTIMORE as to whether he mew
IBABRIWEEN, ‘ whom he desoribed as the wife of the present proposed
UN Represdutative-pof the Chinese Commmist Government, presently awaiting %o
essume his post, in ¥sw York City. LATTIMLORE atated that he had known HARRIEI
\*af;ms fanator HICKEKLOOPER's next guestion concerned the posaible employment
relationship between HARRIET CHI and LATTIMORE. To this gqueation LATTIMORE
replied that she had been emplmd_u his Secretary durirg the sunmer of 1936
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When queried by Senstor HICKENLOOPER, LATTIMORE state that this was fha
only period during which she had been employved by him, To Benator

HICKENLOOPER's queation as to whether HARRIET CEI is PHILLIP JAFFSE'I'
niece, LATTIMORE replied that he did not know. :

At this polint, 5140 p.m., Senator TYDINGS ocalled attontion to ‘ g
the hour and advised, that due to the feot Senator HICKENLOOPER had statef
that he had many more questions to ask IATTIMORE, the hearings would be L/
carried over at that time until 10:00 s.m. tomorrow,
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The hea-irgs were reswazd oy.[r'g 1raan ator o

RN LATTT ‘0RE stated as an addendum to the last question answerpd by
him durin; the morniny session, that in 1945 at least one newsnaper friend of
his was refused permission to take a cony of LATITIORE's bdokmolutiori in Asia
into Russia. LATTT'CRE stated that the reason why vemission was not zZrafited by
Russian authorities would become apparent by consulting page 83 of his

Senator HICKEITOOPSIR asked LATTLICRE if he knew LaAWRENTIAMUSILG
LATTTUAE replied that he did and that he first knew RUSIKGER vhen the 1
working for the Foreizn Policy Association. HICKE!LCOPER asked LATTLIO
ROSINIER at that tim> was a Consultant of the State Departmemt. LATTILIOPE!s
nswer was wmatellizible, EICLE. LUOPJR then asked LATTTIORE if he werejacquainted
wth WILLTIL CONTUIE, to which LATIT CRE replied that he was, and that §TCIE was a
former-merber of the 73051‘6 of Consultants o\gﬂmerasia“. When asked as §o whether
e knew Al LCUISEXSTRUIG, LATTDIGRE stated Ut he had met her several ltires,
EICKE:LCOPER asked “TATTT'GRE whether STRONG had ever visited his hame durinz the
past two years. Lo this, LATTT!CHE replied that she had visited him on
occasion between trains following her return from Russia. HICIENLCCOPER gsked
whether TATPT JORE had discussed STRCIG!s experiences with her, to which TATTINORE

hed that he had., HICIE'LOOFZR then asked LATTI'ORE if he were acquainted with
/‘5‘%-. e, to YiA&ich LATTRIO®E rasponded that he was not, HRICKRILOOPER asked
Jafip 8 whether he had stated that he had mever met Secretary of State DEAN

: ' LATTTUCRE stated that this was correct, that he haj.pever met Mr. ACHESOD
—_— T . We”

In rcsponse +o HICYZELLCUPER's question, as to wkether he had beli| ved from
time to timé that Thincse Communist leaders were under, the influgnece of the
Comunist Internatio-al, LATTTIORE replisd by statinz thataSRia Bbok published by)
t hin in 1932 he had stated that he saw orly a peasgnfuprising, but that latsr,
unon havinr had an opporitunity to study the Chinese more ¢ 4‘0.11

sistencly eld fe visy Lhoh &ho Chilese Comumist raris %o e out and ov
follover of the Soviet Coymunist Party.. Ke stated tha s statement apomd 0
the Chincce Communist leaders also. LATTLIORE stated that the Chinese Cun-nunist-
and their leadars are devout Cmunists, if nothing else. le pointed out'that the
Chinese Cormunist Party has underzone 2 turbulent revolution of its own, ﬁust aﬁ ir
Russia, He adviscd also that he hai oos«rved conclderable evidence that the

Chincse Camunlsts, wirdle rolyine on the principles of s an Cmnmnim
oev:.a’:../ed in minor matters vertaining to their act:wj.t'- waj}g@
4 K : R E 1 _l/ 1' = i
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At this point, HICKE: LOOPER asked LATTT.OZE if he had ever been associa.te%
- with the American I__ae\;na for pmann and namnnwnﬂ}rL LATTTHORE Fﬂ'rﬂ*ar‘ th_n_t he d_‘_l_d

not believe so, At this points HICKENLOOPER mentioned various members of the
Advisory Boards of the Americayleasue for jeace grd-De acy—end _of P.!-‘E_Chlm !
Aid Council, - Among them: Dr. ONMRE EJCRKNER,( ARTHUR UPHAMOTT) (phomdtic), |

i

, Urs. EU.iD GRPLARTER,| CAR o

-

Dro HYIRY ATadySClaDre LY .l
i1, Yrs. ELTZBLT” B%Tru., Pred

X S 2KIER, TERESH :Tphonet c)y WEg

"R, and DOR..T: ccovmu.. RN , '

PHILIP CINUTFE, LDPT\,C s ik ma.@
LATTTCRE stated that he was nort. oertal as to \‘rhetha he knew Dr.

fntale)! Sdmnle] -1 - 1. LR X tr-t A\ 77l wrae tha same n-n TORETRR whram ha 'hnﬂ mn+ Q'hr‘m’ﬂh
er.BJ. 41 -y U.H-Lbbp ul.LD b Al VA ﬂ-.l. L=~ I-lllv b @ & Wikl Y-iwad E &1 gy &

the Johns liopkins University. He stated that he knew ARTHUR U, HOLT (phonetic)
but had had infrequent contact with him. IATTRNORE admitted knowing e
B2,DLEY, CARCL CHING CHI, TERSSA BERLONZ {phonetic), Yrs, PHILIP C, JAFFE, and
I'rs. ED%.20 £. CARTER, whom he described as the wife of E. CNCIRTER former
head of tn/‘Institute of Pacifie Relations when LATTINORE was employéd by thst
87elCYe

I'LC'OPL.R'%C next line of questioning concernsd LATI‘]]JORE'S

; U"'L“TCC'I."" Tn response Lo HICYENLOOPERt s qunsi"avﬂe

i T5S5IG on one occasion for shout onehalf hour
b LiTTDIOEE stated thet he had been

i E o VA bl bl b e Rl
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nane, LATTT CRE stated tht he had on that cccasion given HEISSIG money with

which the lailer was to purchase any books, writinzs, etc, which had been made
in Peikiny ard in lanchuria during the Japanese occupation, for LATTD'ORE. In
response to HICITEITLOOPER's question as to whether he had had any contact with

HEISSIS after V-J Day, LATT’II (7E stated that he could not recall, At this -

WA T AT TR An'l‘\ IiTTT.omts atte + widiale 41 tha Now Yol
PUJ_JJ.;’ Niuihdll LUvirili called LATTL.UEE! atoel zua..uu w0 8l artici® 1inl the W Li07XK

World Telegram=5Su un in 1947, which article sppeared in a column bearing the .
picture of x°111, HICIENLOOPER stated that the article appeared under
eesTiaring “Secl et Service", and nade reference to the investigation of LATTIMOR:

¥ Senator JO3SEPH LicCARTHY.
\

i SRRy

According to HICKENLOOPER, the article called attention to the fact
that HEISSIG, an agzent of the German S.D., was cauzht by United States agemnts
at Pe:.k::.nc, witile even then prmot*m._, act1v1tles in Japan after V- Day wh:r.ch

TTem =~ Y e mtm aT e .
were d-Jd.....llbb LJIU ULSu .Lllbul'l:bb& UJ. Uit: Ull..LbULL OuGbUb- puel- ﬂ-.LUJ-b-'LU 8.L5C IJU.L“.UB'

out that LATIT'0RE quickly ran to HEISSIG's aid, and pointed out that there
appsared to be sufficient evidence against HEISSIG that he could then have been
tried as a war criminal, The article pointed ouf that HEISSIG was finally
santenced to 20 years hard labor. The article also referred to HvISSIG!s
leaiings with OJENX LATTD!CRE in Vanchuria,

In response to HICEEILOOPER's further questioning of LATTT (RE con—-
cerning his contacts with HZISSIG, LATTINCRE maintained that the only personal

I . U . Rl I T SRR S et i R I S e i b



by him., He stated that contrary to other reports, HEISSIZ had never offered

hir his library., LATTDORE went on to point out that certain of his American) -

friends who had been gauscht with HEISSIG in Peikirg following the Pearl Earbor|

disaster, had told LATTLCIORE t:l}at/EISSIG had been nost ‘helpful to them,
afim

contact with HEISSIG which he could recall was the one nmentioned previously \

1iTTEICRE named Professor ARTHU FT of Stanford University as one of those|
persons, LHTTIORE vernt on to/stzte that he recalled writing a letter to Mr,
LEI3E707 5 ULRT, American 4mbassador ab Kanking at.the time, to see vhat could|-
be done”about resolving the situatlion which involved FEISSIG. LATTTIIORE stated
that he had never made what mizht be called an appeal in behalf of HEISSIG,
TATTZ3T also stated that he soon thereafter wrote to General THORFE and ’
advised the General that HEISSIG had some valuable information concerning matters
in 'en7olia and suzzested that the General refer this information to the proped

channels, LATTT.C3E also stated that he corresponded with -Dr, HEISSIG through
pnson censorship while FEISSIG was imprisoned. He ‘advised that HEISSIG was
permitted to contime his resecarch work while in prison and semt MTTROEE some
of his work for publication in this coutry. -

V. Senator HICIEITLUCPER then asked LATTTIORE as to his acquaintance with
ALJENSE. LATPTCAE stated that he.had met AL3ER KISS late in the 193015 whe
EISS watemoloyed at the Stote Depariment in the office of pr. HORIBECK., In-
response to EIZixiLL0PR's question as to the occasion far his visit to the
State Depar:iment at that time, LATTTICAE stated ti:at he had gone there to visit
Dr. HOUBICK. He further stated that ne could not recall anyone else whom he |
had visited at tha- time at the State Departmert with the possible exception o
Yr, YILTIN OHIISTOR, former Xinister to China, who was at that time Under-—
Szcretary of State. In response to BICKEKLOOPER's question as to whether he had
ever conferred with ALJSR HISS concerning United States—China policy, L‘*TTW’OFEB
answered negatively. In response to HICKENLOOPER's question, LA'ITB’ORE stated’
that he had never met DOJALIYHIES. . i;

At this point, Sznator HICKEILOOFZER r lod to IATTIIORE the latter's
testimony to the effect that he had met EATA3RUUDER only on one occasion in
1936, FICUSLLCIPER asked LATTILNORE 4if he hpd ever seen BRCOVDER to talk with or he
ever met hin at any other time than the one occasion mertioned by LATTILIORE. |
LATIT'C¥S replizd that he had not. HICKE!ILOCPZIR asiked LATTIHORE if he had ever s
to BR{"DER, directly or indirectly, or had received fram BROWDER, du‘ec'l:.ly orl
indirecily, any cor'munlcatlon LATTTIORE replied, "No; never“.

g

, i
At this pomt, 1ir, EDJARD J'ORGAY, Ccmvnittea Counsel, poimted out to |
1.7TLICSE that FREDE:{IC:%%&D nad tostified that LATTTLORE and his wife had |
visited his hare in Wew Yoewon one occasion, LATTILIORE stated that he may have

seen FIZID at one tirme or another between 1942 and 1916, and if so, that contact
fFad been so casual thet he could not recall it at this momert, LATTIL.OHE stated
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thzt he had been 4in ITe FIELD's home subsequent to 1938 and that it might have
besn on one or more than one occasion, or several, that he could not recall. He
stated, however, that he wWas never in FIEID'B home in 19h6. S

At this point, Senator HICKE;J,
questions previously asked by hin o
ance with the young LF¥eHI, lT.

~NZRICK VrIELD, PHILIPAJAFFE, b “
(phonetic), AGIES SEDIEY, T. 'B550N, HIUKENLOOPER polnted out that it
occurred to him that althouzh TT..ORE by his own testimony admitted that he
had net these people and known them over & period of years, he had stated . - J

’

that he had no reason to know if several of them were of leftlist leanings, -
HICi= LOOPER vpointed out that in view of the knorm, very strorng leftish leaming
on the part of some of those individuals, he was at a loss to understand how 2
person of IATTII'CRE's brilliance and ability, could have failed to recognize
the fact, He stated that he did not wish to admit that he considered Mr, -
IATTT/CRE to be naive,. In response to this statement, LATTTIIORE repezted that .
with reczard to C:I and FIZLD, he had never had any reason to quest.ion these '
individuals in the matter set forth by IﬂCEE;iIDOPER. .

HICKEILOOPER tnen asked L&'I"I‘I!'ORE whether or not a campact or treaty of
friondshin was made in aporoxinately 1945 between Russia and the Chinese
llatio~alist Govermient., LATIT OSE replied yes, that he believed there had been,
near the end o’ the war, HICKENLOOPZR asked LATTI/CHE if there had not been ,
some sort of azreement between STALIN and CHIANG KAI-SI'EK and an expression of. |

1
I

cooperatien between their govermments, at least on paper. IATITIORE replied
that there may have been, He stated that as he recalled, statements of such
arrecment were published folloring the surrender of Japan., In response to

HICK=ILOOPER's qQuestion as to whether these agreements were in camplete agreemert,
with the decisions arrived at in the Yalta Conference, LATTIIIORE replied that |
he did not know. At this point, HICKENLOOPER advised Senator GREEN, Actirg ;
Chairman, that he desires a closer examination of LATTTUCRE's stabements with |
reference t0 his presemt line of @estlorﬁ.xg. : !

LATTT:URE stated that it has always been his expressed view that it rrasf
a grave mistake of American policy in attempting to reach agreements with "
cther countries concerning the internal disposition of Chinese territory, ard 1
that such attempts were not only unnecessary but unproductive and harmful, l
also stated that it was his view that the United States should never have t.aken
a position to appease any other nation. : %

f
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. ; ) *Mr. Clecg‘ [
Oﬂi(“’ Memm zmdzmz UNITED STATES GOVERNMEN
. M. Ni B
Mr. Rosgr
T0 . (R, FBI DATE: May 3, Lfg,’:: ’
rroM YoADUY HOI‘I‘;.L, SAC, Washington Field N 2. sl Pl
' My Mohy
SUBJECT: SUBcomm'TEz. OF SENATE FOBEIGN (/y Tole. Boom
: RELATIONS “COLITTER J‘Q My Meose
\ ALLEGATIONS OF SENATOR JOSZPH4WCARTHY i
3\ LGE -
3
Ry The following is continuation of hearings of above ‘Q
‘ 0,, conmittes thisg date. .
.
-
‘ l*" Senator McHAHON began hiswguyestioning concerning
> h,") LATTI:ORE'S association with FIELDS in :h%stitutg of Pacific.
,_4,9 ; Relations and asked him whether or not F had visited him in

B “) e A Baltimore and whether or not LATTIMORE visited FIELDS in New York,
. He also requested information as to whether or not anyone else was
pres:nt at those m:etings end LATTIMORE replied no, He advised
he had only been present at a few of these meetings. i
i
Then Senator MclAHON discussed the fight over contreol
of the Institute of Pacific Relations, as to the time of the year
- and ghether or not he had any personal knowledge of the personnel
op#Doth sides of this question, LATTINORE recalled that éne
. #KOLBERG (ph) was the main person against whom the charges were
. IR irculated, Ye said the comnittee, composed of one WALT N,
P WALTENXUILLINGIAY, Professor JOSESHXCIMABARLANE and PHIL Ssup
-~ 7 (ph), heard the questions in connection with the Institute against
XOIBZRG, LATTT'ORE stated that he was also one of those attacked
- and” that he did not appear before this cormittee,

-

Senator McMAMON then asked LATTIMORE if he had on
occasions, visited the State Department to which LATTIMORE replied
yes, he had, to urge a toucher policy against Japan. He said he
had visited the office of one DRSNIQRNBICY and he was aksed if ALGER
HISS participated at this consilltation and he said no, but that
HISS did sit in the outer office. j Y,

s

T

iy He was asked why he was advocating a stronger pol:‘u‘;
<. _apainst Japan and in what manner he advocated his policy should ..
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. be followed and he stated that he, like 2 lot of other pesople,
waré alarmed over the growing pover of Japan and felt that ship-
ments should be stopped to Japan, Senator McHAHON then agked i
LATTID'CRE what the rzlationship between Japan and Ru351a waa whan ,

he was wrging a stronger stand against Japan an
that it was his understanding that at one time (v 5. /
war upon the Siberlan Frontiar, which would 1ain. the rela ionah P
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Letter to Director

LATTIMORE recalled the leading proponent of a tougher poliey .- | 7
toward Japan was HENRY STIMSON, and LATTD/ORE had alsc served - - -} -
on a comnitiee wging a stronger policy, although he has ne'var o
met HENRY STIMSON. ‘ X ‘

Senator LODGE then apoke up and requeated that
ﬁae hearing be continued in Executive Session, saying "he was
interested in taking the show off the road.," After some dis- _
cussion, LODGE continued the examination of LATTIMORE and asked
J_f ~while LAPZTMORE was in China, he knew a gentleman by the name

?‘/XI who was Secretary of the Document Section for
General WIDEMEYER and General HARSHALL in China, LATT
could not recall, but did state that he had met AGI[%I»‘%IE.EY
in the Far Bast many times, specifically inl93h, 1935 and 1937.
He could not recall having met her in the Unitad States at all
since the war, . T

Senator LODGE then asked LATTIMORE if he had ever
received from, or transmitted to, the following persons, any ‘
documents, secret documenig or otherwse, and he enumerated the
|following persons: PHILIPNGFE, one’ wsom ROTH, ;(smvxcs,
II’F‘CHEILL LATT TIORE replied that he ha not.

Senator LODGE then asked :
been Sccretary of the Institute of Pacific Relations when the
vote on control was taken and LATTIMORE replied that he did not
believe so, although he wasn't sure, Senator LODGE then asked
what LATTTUORE had meart in a statement of yesterday when he
stated that BUDENZ had come to Washington as a "call to colors"
and LATTIVORE replied that it was a call to come to smear someone
as a Cormunist who wasn't one, .

Senator LODGE, regarding yesterday's testimony,
asked if LATTIMORE had stated that the FBI did not vouch for
BUDENZ!' credibility, LAITINORE replied that he was not clear
as to that statement and the answer and asked his counsel to
lock into the matter, MR, PORTER got up then and stated that
they had ne specific information that the FBI does n ieve
in the credibility of BUDENZ and that we did not er gpecif 1cally
to BUDEN2Z, PORTER stated that he had talked to a Department of
Justice officlal who stated that they had used BUDENZ as an
informant . but not %o identify members of the apparatus,

Senator QRIEZN came in and asked if LATTINORE
had ever gotten approval of his policy on Japan and LATTIIORZ

- b
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Letter to Director

stated no and before the war he was a Universgity Professor and -
wrote articles, and he was over alarmed by the dangerous policy

of Japan's great power, After the war, hs stated he was asked -

to write a syndicate newspaper column and that changed his relatio
ship with thes State Department in that he gave no information ex- -
cept through his column, and would drop into the State Department
occasionally for information, \hen asked by Senator GREEN who he
contacted in the State Department, LATTTMORE replied it was usually
someone in the Far Bastern Office and he recalled no specii‘ic name, .
only that it was someone in the Far Eastern Office, : R

He recallgd’that on the Ching; situation, he had
seen one XKZJIETH HENRY #WANN and DR, PHIL FPROUSE, The Senator
asked him how often hé' visited the State Department and LATTIMORE
replied once in six months approximately, and the Senator raised
the question as to whether that was snough to keep him up-to-date.
LATTIMORE replied that it was.

At 3:45 p.m, the session was discontinued until
10:30 a,m. tomorrow when it opens in an Executive Session,

T _
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GUY HOTTEL, BAC, Washirgton Field
.7 T BubeComittes of Ssnate Forelgn Belations Committes . . - _
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L Yhe hearing was resmed by Chalrman Ssnator TYDINGS st 30705 A ¥, + 4’

‘! this date, at which time Sonstor YYDINGS armounced that he had sant letters of
%7, inquiry to famer Secretaries of State MARSHALL, AULL and BYRNES, and Secretary
" of ‘State DRAR ACHESON, as bo whethor LATTTMORE had hed any part in formml iy
’ State Department Par Eastern policy. TYDINGS announced that replies had been ‘-
 received and would be read in the session ab the close of the cross examinat Do

' . AT B T e T - ro- >t o i - S WL .

»r

At this polnt, LATTINORE subnitted for the recard s copy of She memq { -
sent by hinm to Generalissaimo CHIANG KAI-SIEXK and his Yenan Diary coverirg 1
Srterviews with Ciinese Commurdsts in 1937, LATTIMORE noted that the last .”
page of ths diary contained s long 1ist of nanmes of Chiness and British Christier
which 14st had been given hin by & Chinese Christian Doctor with the request that
LATTTIORE write to the people listad and explain to them the situation of the
encroaching Carmnists, LATTIMOE stated that this Doctor feared to contact tiw
$ndividuals wiile remaining in the Carmmist domainated ssction of Chins,

.7 7 A% this point, LATTIMORE also pointed out that as & Political Bclentipm,
his writins had not taken the form of sinple demunciation, He stated that |

" bad repeatedly sdvocated pelicies in his writings which would limitate actiom by
the Russians, LATTDIOHE also submitted exsmoles of attacks sgainat hia appearir
in the Anerican press which had been saollected by wifs, Jmorg thess, ha ¢l:
wore soveral fron Commnist dominated arganse =~ it e . B

ot e o d
oE o~

- . : e e T . A TR & 1
. IATTDIORE stated that it s his opinion that the “shadow of NoCARTHY S sm*
hanzs over the whole proosdurs of our public 1ife today and represents & danger
trend, Bs asksd the question "how often does & man have L0 prove his loyalty
to his country, mot by hie works, but by replylrg to viclext attacks againsh hi
IATTDIORE pointed ot the similartty as he sees it, between srticles currently
appearin: in the Anerican press concerning frwestizailon of loyalty and those
appearing in the Soviet press, all of which he said have to begin with praiee ©
$TALIY and have to end with demnciation of a1l thinga foreign to the Commundst
" 4declogye IATTIMORE praloed & rhetarical question as to wisther we are to
reach a paint in American 1ife whers gn Univarsity professar can only hald his
Chair for 20 lorg a period as he is sbls to defend himself agalinst att? /
e 2 l- 232785
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Senator HICKENLOOPER replisd £o LATTIMORE by recalling that in yssterw'
day's session, LATTIMORE had appeared 1o challerge the search for truth on the
part of the Committee, whils he ai ths same time had himself §mplied that scholar
and writers wors being limited in their freedat, LATTINCHE replied that he was
not ralsing any cbjection to the scarch for the whole truth in ocur publiec life

but maraly cbjected to & specific lins of questionirg which implled demincistion

and which appeared to him to bs sinilar to that employed in Ruseia, . . #;: ¥, t i
: : TG B L I AN\ SRR ’: T TR T

L  Senator NICKENLOOPER stated that the "shadow of MoCARTHYimn® may hang, ..
over the Cammlites, but that ths shadow of Comunian also may hang over nstters
belng considered by that Committee, HICKENLOOPER explained to LATTIMORE Shat &)
latter had becone an elemert in t!ds inquiry and that 4t was the duty of this
Camittee to find out, through his answers to ositain questions, whether there i
a basis for certain allegations or not. At this point, LATTDIORE pointed anb

that his case has now been before the Camnittes for over a month and that My
business affairs are suffering as a resulty s %‘_;r: éT;j .

Senator RICKENLOOPER at this point recalled his question to IATTIMORR
st yestardayts session as to whather Mrs, LATTIMORE had spolwn in 1513 beford
the Tonm Noonsy Labor School at San Francisco, California, WICKEKLOOPER askeq
IATTDHORE 4f he and Mrs, LATTIMORE had had a chance {0 refresh their memordie
concerning that question, To this, IATTINORE replied that they had, He stated
that in 1943, he and his wife, 1iks many obhar peopls, were at the height of,
their war sctivity, He stated that he and his wife were both doing what they -
felt was thelr part and did so in many places, He also stated that in 19i3, bot
he and Mrs. LATTTORE were heart and sols belind the Chimase Nationalists and -
CHIANG KAY=SHRX, He stated that Mrs. LATTIMORE at that time spoks before what

ghe undsrstood to be & Labar Schogl and alse spoke st churches and other organd-
gations, TATTTMORE then pointed out that the Cammittes inquiry had sert:
mizht low blows, but that the attempt to attach him through his e, through
searching hsr opinions, has struck & new low, R e+

" A% tuts polnt, Senator HICKENLOOPER pointed out %o LATTIMORE thab she! |
_anawers to certaln questions belng asked of IATTINORE wers most partinant to th
.{nv-ubiz&tiono. T N R e e
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2 4% ¢tis point, TATTINORS questionsd Serator HICKENLOOPER a8 0 the nabur
of the Tos Moonsy Labar School, To this, HICKENLOOPER replied by citirg pages
&3, "L 78, and 79 of the Califoruis Camittes on Un-American Activities Repart

for 1947 and advised LATTIMORE that the School had besn described as & Gomnuid:

- S e n-t

7 party functfonsry, IATTIMORE &% this peint replied that in 1513, he and nis

wife were ergsged in patrictic sctivity, and were not discoverers of mbvsrsiv:
 mchools. He stated that 4f 4t now turns out that the Comunists were acsl nst
the Chinasa Nationalists at that timo and if it turns out that he has now lear
that this school was at that tims Comunist daninated, then it was an sxtremel
good thing that his wife was able to appear to give her views before such &

ET'OUuD,
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~" " At this point, Ssnator HICKENLOOPER questionsd LATTIMORE ss %0 whether
he had ever ssnt any comurdcation via Soviet diplomatis pouch, LATTIMORR ..
replisd that he may have used it on orie oocamion in 1947 when he was hopixg .-
. to make a trip to Outer ongolim, He stated he had written a letter $o the '}
% Premler of Outer Mongolia, hoping to receive permission for the trip, and ha
.. enclosed an original lstter written in Morgolian, with Exglish tronsilt:lq,-_ :
e and had asked the Sovist Ambassador in Washington, Dy O, $o tranmit it 80 1.7
- Morgalis through Moscow, e avowsd that he did not know if the diplamatie '

ST

7 pouches were used or note To MICKENLOOPER!s question as to whether IATTINORE -
- had ever made uss of the Soviet diplanatic pouch at any other time, LATTINCRR -
. replied, "not that I ean recallj I think it most urlikely®, - ... %0y 7ot o,

77" At thie polnt, Senator MGIARON requested LATTINCRE to furnish & eopy
of the letter mentioned, o which LATTIMORE replied that he would furmish -

such copys . . .. B TR s g 1 }*;
s " “genator HICERNLOGPER naxt ssked LATTIMORE to tell of the ciromstanies a

to whoan he had eontacted and $0 who arrarged for his trip to Yenan, - JATTINOEE
replisd that he had plammad the trip by train and motor car, Ne stated that -
thelr first Communiet contact was made with the first Cobrmnist Ouipost st whie
they met, and that no previous arrarngement and no special procedure had beea
planned, It is noted that LATTDIORE briefly mentionsd at this time the name

of VISSON (phonmetic), but the exact gsonnection was not understood, 14

stated that at that time every newspapsr man in China was trying to get to Yem
and that the world was avid for news of that area, Ho stated that a few such
correspondents got into the area. In responss to Berator HICKENLOOPER's Quest:
as to whather AONRS SUEDIEY and WALEB {phomstic) were at Yenan whan Ii {
arrived, he replied that they were and that wpon his arrival gt Yenan, he

met thez at an hostel which had been put up by the Chinese Comxunists for |
foreigners, LATTIMORE stated that he had only social contact with SUEDLEY and
WAIES and talked with thea very brisfly, . - . ..., w#,, i ,i :

. : R , : - ey Srtakidy om oo

L : - Co bt Tewlw EER TV INES. S5 AT
. Senator HICKENLOOPER asknd IATTIMORE next 4f he had ever read thes SORIE
story. LATTIMORE replied that he had seen references to it but had not read -
the story in detalls, In response to HICKENLOOPER's question as to whether ‘he
was sware that AGNES SUEDLEY was involved in that story, LATTIMORE replied the

he was, and stited that he was also kware of & press story in which she demis¢
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o Senator HICKENLOOPER next questionsd LATTINORE eoncerning the 0_? '

production *Pacific Story", presented on MBC in 1913, IATTINORE stated thit }
: " had been approachsd by NBC 4in 1543 to act ss a comentator on *Pacific Stary™,
: a radio drama, for three to four mimtes at the end of each broadcast, He st

!
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~ that his vife was also asked 40 act as @ rosau-ch wrhr LoF tho pcurll.""r‘q .
- 'IATTDIORE further stated thst this program wes entirsly the redp: ty
. the producer and WBC, In roaponu bo HICKENLOOPER's question as 10 "mtha- -
_ 'AGNES SMEDLEY ever sppeared on such a broadcast, LATTIMORE replisd ¥nob $heb
" T ever heard ofs not whils I was there®, HICKENLOOPER then ssked LATTINOEE '
417 he had ever srrarged for her to bs on the progras, to-tuchnmcm e *
"+ pepliad that he had notj that he was mthoprogranorﬂ.ym or‘tmrnont. 5l
udhndmarmaxgedtwamnnlutobomt}um Tl t
Co i S o -r,'-‘;;-i» ».:;f?f}ﬁ- f;{'
BRI Sonlbor EIOKENIDOPER t.hon quut!omd !.LTI‘BIORB as tohis 'Imaﬂ.odgo ‘ot 4{
. INDUSCO, LATTIMOHE stated’ ‘that he waa aoquainted with the organiszation,
“r asked by HICKENLOOPER whether he had ever bsen an official of XNDUSCO, IATTIMOE
" peplied that he may have been on & Comittee before leaving for China in ‘121;14

W Aboh T B

HICKENLOOP'R next ssked IATTIMORE if it were not possible Lhai be was in

an honorary Wice-President of INWSCO, to which IATTINORE ‘replisd that it was
possible and that he may have baen, At this point, Senator mcmd.om asled
i~ LATTIMORE whether PHILIP JAFFE and lrs, JATTINORE were not members of the J
e 7 Board of Directors of IRDUSCO, urmm'. nply to this question’ pould ut

) IR mrh.“ T :_,‘ e ‘_.,‘.‘_ ‘_,.;.,__ ‘,,i" &,.-1.-&*4 *; i ’G‘r : J

e el a-td 5'.4:-4.-4 u..u-n'-‘!f-" "'4~-'—'-.
At this# point, Senator HICKENLOOPER advised that be had roooivod t
commmication frram PREMA UTLEY, a recent witness in the hearing, who had

. enclosed & mumber of questions which she sgpested should be asked of W, |~ .

LATTIMORE, Mr, HICKENLOOPER ammounced that the questions had boan g!.wn to
ur, MORGAR, Camzittes Counnel, for rurtlur act!.oa. PR {‘ : ? Pl o
- § ? 13 e % .‘

/% At this point, Benator TIDINS ‘nquired &8 o the Sresinos of & -
Mﬂduﬂmdmuxﬁ‘ﬁ.'ﬂs;‘:?m ar GILLASPIE, who he sxid had sent i Des
$0 the Chalrman requesting that hs be callsd by the hearirg, Mr. GILLESPIE

u'GILLLSPIRdidnotrupoultoledlfurhiaappurtnul.nth.hurmm,
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- ': From
LT THE. ASSISTANT TO THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

T Memorandum-.
The Attorney General . -
The Solicitor General ' '
Assistant Attorney General, Antitrust 5
Assistant Attorney General, Tax ":r) :
Assistant Attorney General, Claims

‘ .
Assistant Attorney General, Lands ) ," »
Assistant Attorney General, Criminal W ‘ i ( '( .

Assistant Solicitor General

Director, Bureau of Investigation

Director, Bureau of Prisons

Commissioner, Immig.& Naturalization e
Liaison Officer, I, & N. 2 /M'/a'—

‘Director, Office of Alien Property

Pardon Attorney : AZ ML
' _ .

Parole Board

Board of Immigration Appeals

Administrative Assistant

Division of Records

Mr.
Miss

Please: Note and return
Prepare reply for my signature
For appropriate action
Phone me

See me
Attach file
For your information
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O.ﬂibg -Memuorandum + UNITED STAQ:S GOVERNMENT -

to : THE DIRECTOR

"' proM : D. M. Ladd pﬁ// / !:::ZV

SUBJECT:
-

' Peyton rord cclled at 6:10 PM and stated that he v
Cfad Jjust jearned thaot the President was going to let the -
Tyding¥ conmittee call ot the White House and reuview the

State Department loyalty Jiles on the 61 individuals referre
to by Senator McCarthye

‘He stated that this &8 G complete 8u
d no advance information oON

is sure the Attorney general has ha
it ond in view of this development, t is su ested th
Seth Richardson until Mr. Ford

Bureau send nothing else ¥0 gon _untl. , 1
yFEdu to go o n U ew of thedjggjj}ﬁﬁgﬂgg_pan
d

) aduiaes_the Bulecu .. ! € 3
To determine from the White House phat position 38 being @do R
- — ——
: ¢
“.
cc - Mr. Bei;EH?*nﬁﬁ\\ ~
* ' ﬂ
. - - \
piL:dad - - - \
< AN
N 3
3 - o
_ Py o
- [
- i =3
o
[
| )
"
'_' }

ot
N

[}
1

1121-8%%] ?‘-@

JUN131050:%
"y \:
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RECORDED - %
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- = = - i . Fre=—
. - * . L - P [P
= — —A = —_—- 3 » ANOIES QLY -
r ] “orve, EOMICE COMMISSION™
—— UNITED STATES CiviL SERVICE COMMISSION ____ e oo :
WASHINGTON 25, D.C. : - wm —
- D BATE &F NN LETTER
o B Ky 4, 192
,_ i 1/ s, Telaca %
-t _ _ \
. I _ S A DA
- e e e / m’
Ronoradle J. Bdgar Ioom B e R T S e
. Director PE oo T R S R R ———
fi”:""- Tedaral Bureau of Invelticaﬂon e ——— Mr Yooy
'.‘3'5 - !'!gparant Af Jﬂ-t!ee . . o V Alﬁ -_n... : .//

Weshington 25, ®.C. -~ -~ . ..
L - .

the 1ist of cases mentioned before the Tydings Subcommittee of th

Senate Forsign Relations Committse, and the request of the Fresideat

that the Loyslty Review Board reviey such cases, reporting to him m#
the Board's decision on the question of the subject person's layalty. = -
In these cases yowr bureau has been requested by our Board to furaish -

T t0 1t any and all reports of investigation or informatiom in your
files pertaining thereto,

ST ste T T S —
S ' Reference is mads to our previcus correspondence reg
!

panele of members of the Loyaliy Review Board for their ltuﬂ:

LLLLLLLL B o al B o o

RLITIEETE QOCLELIOND

Homer, before final decision can be made by the panol nem:ors,
1t 1s Decessary that we be cortain that all e all availadle evidence and
information has been placed before such  panel members. It is there-
fore roqnntod that _your buresu advige me whether or not any and all

investigative reports and pertinsant information secured under authore

lty of any §t o, lxocntln Order er other o.uthority whatsoever, an :
CoC v

RECORDED - ﬁ?/g# 93?9‘) 8' ‘I 5 é,

Lty JUN 1 ,
U%; 6‘"'@(—6‘09 \NDEXED - 89 t 32 “3}'-9?‘-1 e BT

. .- You are adviged that the following cases haye been forwvarded

e




relating to each of the above listed cases, and relevant to questions
of loyelty, has been furnished to the loyalty Review Board. If fur-
ther information is to be furnished or if any inveatigation or in-
quiry is in progress, kindly so indicate.

Your immediate reply to this lestter is requested in order that
we may complete our task and advise the President at the earliest
possible date,

J?é'y truly yours,

T T fonln

, Loyalty Review Board

Q.:‘ﬂ S PP ,-'$\

s PVr

-
*
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. ¥, Pyt Yod - '
/\ The Asaistant to the Attorney Generel Ry 5, 195

Director, FBI
 JOTALY OF OOVEANNY EMPLOTESS | ‘*.—,;,.
RECDRDED 54 nncmsswrmn 72907 - Ll S
/Q' 93978 / R )‘///2/77 ﬂigﬂd&;.

; hflnm il udo to mr hl;;hcn eodversation last ew
' Buresu offisial in whieh you advised him that you had Just

""" House and yeview the State Department loyslty £iles ov tho n mudm: *. -.
T hua bun mentionsd by Semtor Joaq:h l.. hw e e r i
YT You inticated that rdunm sure the lt{.uni"y&mulm o adnm _
information regarding this matter and in view of this developmsnt you sug~
gosted that the Bureau not send any more meterial er data to Nr, Seth

Coairman, loyalty Beview Board, in eonmsetion with ths Board's reviev of the 81 .
e2338 sinoe you desire to determine from t.ho I:it- House iat pocit!.m u ‘hi.u ,;

ldopted with muplct to these euses, s ) A =
" m.dcma,mmmttblmltmmtnmm%i .
th.!mrdutemlonmtthonoml. Itiovn:hntanuudm
instructions, as set forth above, that the Bureau should fmwdiately step 7
sending to the Board material on any of the cases identified before the Twiings
Subcoariities and presently being reviewsd by the Board exept in those mtlmn
where wo are gonducting active full field or supplesental investigations undsy -
 the provisions of Exscutive Order 9835 regarding persons on Nr. Rishardson's -
1ist who presently are employed im the Exacutive Bransh. In such frstances, .. -
the provisions of Emcutive Order 9835 itse)f would require that we furnish €0
© the civu Servive mnmuu nportt cf uch imsttytlonlupmco-phtim. B

Ir the !mau'l lnlorltanding af m lnstrmtiom 1.n thil nnvd k :

.-

o ”-.',g.;‘.'_ ) .
- DRESIRDED Anmw mer . .

notcormt, ImldAppmhh miﬂnzmindhu M'iﬂ- Ry
IR . _-__-;3 j\GEE?CIES
S o ';th,..:}-. prInIs T “‘- :

F L

.' wi rill'gr“'5£ S R
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BY SPECIAL WESSENGER

B L

- &:iﬁo\--ni\.- Lo
R/ il ..

o e 5o Moa
NEAT T R
St L

€At .
e ..

lonbrabic Harr PJ{Q31! 5'_?;“;3
gnited States Senate® ol ede I LE
Fashington, D. €« -+ .= B S S D
My dear Senators . - . U SRR

D " I have been taformed of the telephone . | A

i eall from Niss Dorothy Swartz ef your offtce o® i .. e

Moy 5, regarding your desire to odbtain & cOpy - s
of m statement given before the Bukcomnittes of | .~

the Sencte Comajttee on Forefgn Relotionx o8 PR REY 3
Norch 27, 1950. . © 7 . et o E

It ts o pleasure to enclose a copy of
statement, and 1f I con be of Surther service . ] -

[

EER % L . ’ ‘,

: g

‘ to you at any time pleass do mot Nesitate to eall [ .
_}%§5 upon mé. - R R R AP
e L L L ST Kk IO
Yith expreasions of my Kigheat estesm S

Sincerely yggwa, A I
S A 1.
¥, Eagar Booyer, N AT IERP N
\$’ X @g “ i ‘-“ T .:-;::-.'.._
2

and best regards, . . e o i ‘ t{-:
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B O]fﬁce Memorandum + ONITED STATES GOVERNMENT

10 : THE DIRECTOR paTE: Moy 5, 19850

o
\

f": FRoM : D. M. Ladd T

SUBJBCT:

I took a call from Miss Derothy Swarts, Secrctary\
to Senator Cain (R. Fash.) by reference from your office.
- She indicated that the Senator had & letter Jrom ¢ con-

stituent inquiring concerning the Director's position with
reference to thej relecse of files to a Senate Committee.

' N
T

.2 . I told herthat the Director had testified before the

E® ) committee at a public hearing as to his position in this matter
e _and that a copy of that testimony would be forwarded to her,

i She expressed gppreciation for this courtesy.

e,
= It is suggested that Mr. Nichols forward & oopy o the
e statement made before the committee to Senator Cain, attebtion
; ‘ of Miss Dorothy Swariz. ' ' L{

SENNTE FoRelsnV RELATIONS CommTit
D¥L:dad ‘

-~ .1g {.-—-l‘ll—'
'“ ’ MAY T219

50 _
M .
.t e -

- -
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T- _ . ( e i ._.__......_...‘.....nu....m.{ i riaa PR S G
o ) 7 M
L C- Se
. DIRECT(R, FBI My 3, 1950
! GUY HOTTEL, BAC, Washington Field o
SUBCOMMITTER OF SENATE pmm. o i ‘ T "‘}"ﬁs r' e
RELATIONS CQOITTRR o ARt

 ALLEQATIONS OF SENATOR JOSEPH nucmm! U anD

Cre K
T

m_ e e ‘;1," o+
? mrmeumbwmmmmﬂmofthh
date, : AT Loy F
Ssnator nrcxxm.oorm Didyoumlm. Gﬂwhom pupoad L
by the present Comunist Regime in qmn ’_-

a5 Reprecertative at the Urited Nationa? IR

. M. OVEW LATTDKES: T knew hin before the war in 193!;. rathc- *
AR - slightly, . SRS

HICKENLOOPER s Bidmembolimhhtobolcmminrm

mmrslhblyinfauodhohldcmmiat hndm-

. cleg? - - - - .o

LATTIMORE ; No,
_RICKENLOOFER; When did you learn that he was a mgr '
| LATTIKEE: T do not kuow that now. . e e

*
RICKENLOOPERs lmnnw,u!wnhe h;ropoudbythacmmin )
' : Govermment in China as the Representative to the -
United Rations? How long have you hwm raxnnmx
rm.nsr . _
LATTIMORK: Yeos. Ihmhhuhonnwmbothmployadintbo_“
Instituie of Pacific Relstions. 3

e

NAL -COPY . FILFD TN it 2, , ~

- HICKENLOOPER; During that asnociation, did m benm or m
Lo s you ever reliably informed that he was & camnm
R whsdcanmiattcndemhs?
. LATTDIORR: llo-!.r. Quitot!noontraryu far ag I ot
Co . was a rather likeable young man, although w eon= ;_ {

.

versations were casual, X only recently learned -

AL _ & W e A Sn = MATIFAY MYV EALS e o lesmee
Way N was lb ons tims & NOGAHAN !lr

L=

: HICKENLOOPER: In regard to PHILIP JAFFEB, didyof ever &La- x.>
- wag a Communist or were you o«ie.r reliably informed
he had Conmunist tendencies? e !—TD >

m 122 30N 14
-y —

L LT LT e ATLL LT D e
i - I ,..._ . TR g e




Letter to Directar

. LATTIMGREs  No. We ware on a trip %“'
; : | s hin oomionum 1n _ e ot
: ' (In his opinion, JAFFE was one of those 3

"~ who had & bright and hopeful view of Asia
-~ rmmlshadno uuontobeum was

HICKENLOOPER; In regard %o AGNES SMEILEY, did you ev
, $0 be a Conmunist, or were you evar r

formed that she was & Commumist or had

Communist qympathiu?

LATTIMORE ¥o. I was never very close to SHEDIE!, although
» I had net her on & fur occasions, e ATt
HICKENLOOPER: Regarding NEM WIALES (Fh), did you ever belion e
him $o be a Cammunist or were you ever relisbly - .

informed that he had Communigtic Sendencies? _-':;_s "

LATTTMORE s My acquaintance with WHALES was llightly lm
than that with SVEDLEY. I Jmew her in Yunan,
which was no reason %o belim that ahc SE .

HICKENLOOPER: Regarding ¥. A, VISSON (Ph), did you lmou him to
be & Communist ar were you ever rallably lnforud

v _ : ' thathansacammiutwhadc“unhtiomﬁhhﬂ
. urmmi None 'hatsom. ,' o s

HICKENLOOPERs Regarding these people - were many d thcu !manl
o . toyoutobo%mmhtawiohanttmcu-
o sunist leanings? . A -
LATTINOEE:  That is & hypothetical question which T might - N
answey by pointing out that during thoss ysars, - e

S - particularly when X was in China and mocmm LR
s . with some of those people, W¥hey did not speak er &'_'-, o
. . read Chinese as I did and I did not go to them ...
' for s.nromation. I nlnyu vont to tha arig:l.ml e
i sources,. - - _ 4
N v"I
-2 -
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e Latter to Director

o ., -. HICKENLOOPER; Did you say that LAUGHLIN CURRY had recommended h-{wg AP
e Rl mtoiho m.mm“muﬁ;uucanmnx- ks s
- , L BHEI? N T ..;g"?*f-‘-'.»"-‘;;-\,--,?:_-j .’-z;;‘;_,.‘-z*:;"g-’ T
v L= . A . . P A.‘_ N - ,r'.c . ’,“_", ",P H;“ .__.—'
¥ ... LATTINORR; llo. T was uked %0 come %o !laahington, hlri.u f*
-+ - -+ - .7 heard that the President was considering undht

e oL & representative to CHIANG m—sfmx I do .
know hownynam oane tp. -_»:T_, ':-:j"-

HICKENLOOPER s m you lmmr uuam.m ctmntr

LATTIMORE: Mo Mortothattmo Ihadreadofhimintho
: nmpapa-s, but I did not lmow hin. S TR A S

; t:“- ,5. . ‘S_A l.-.f._,-"!.,'.

-~

o HICKENLOOPER; Btwmt-iptonmm,didmuwnitam
- : ) ' %0 anyone in the Gommentt R ,,,,;_.k_

’:'4 ‘..‘

W -.-)'.|.

LATTIMORE s ¥o. Immtnapmiblotomminth.ﬂovwn-"‘
o m. T e vk eaa s B T T '!u-—rg"-d-'i'i‘:--'.":'_ s

HICKENLOCOPER: In connsction with the trip by WALLACE inte Siberia

and his book on Siberia, credit was given you \mdu-

author's notes for oerta.:l.n upeots of tho book. I

Have you read tho book? : -

"i T

LATTINORE;  ¥o. I have meraly xookod trrough n., but hm pever
~ read it through, . _ A

HICKENLOOFERs I oonaidsr the book 1 bo a prain of tho Bovht

: Systen of opsration in 8Siberia. nwnmhdﬂm

P , oontrﬂmtc to the bouk‘l L
LATTIMOREs The roforenceinthobooktomhmhudlth *

' than I deserve, The proofs: wars sent tome dn - °* -

- New York, It was my duty ‘o see that they were .- .

R . cm”t’ m& I m. 1_ “_.‘. _‘.7;-_‘_{,, ,.";_—-':’ 3

{"' i‘*i

. HICKENLOOPER; Did you oonmbuu to tho conolusiona of tho bm Qs
. LATTTMORE; No. . .. ,‘ i

‘ HICKENLOOPER: During the ti.ma you were Paeiﬂ.c Raprosonta.tiv. io
b ONI, did you follow the articles ar read the China
s 1iy News in Hew York, and did you believe it was
-‘ . a Coummist controlled or Commmistic paper?

" p—— - ) - -
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L Letter to Director

LATTINORE: ~ No, very definitely not, My imowledze of of the G 45 \
. | Daily News came primarily from a IR, (I!!I (Ph) who "7 .
wrote .ditorm; for the paper, w—. R

a4y
,J‘
1

2 £

S _ HICKENLOOPER mg the picnie in Baltinm-o at’ :rom' place & dl;y bcfm
T _ arsdnyaftwthoheruhraids,whanlﬂ.m.
SRRVICE, JAFFE, and MISS MITCHELL were pressut &t -
your place, wore there any docuasnta of the gwcrn-
nent thare ’which were claniﬁod as uocrot, tep

.-‘-._\

) secretd or olasai.fiodt o . | :
LATTDIRE; Mot that Im awars eé. i .
" 'HICKENLOOPER; Did you diocuss oocrot docmentl or chssiﬁ.od * 3
' documenta that d.nw? Lo R | g‘”
LATTOGRE:  Bo, e, o 0o |

HICKENLOOPERs Did you discuss she Amerasia case of the uhm
of documsnts with SERVICE, ROTH or JAFFE bafare
or after the raids?

LATTIMORE I cannot recall di-ouuing t.ha cass aftar the reid,

1 saw MR, ROTH 4n India, It was & swprise ~ I did
not know hs was there., I did not get to talk to him
because Lnmmediately after & lscture I gave _
whisked sway to & dinner, I did not talk .
SYRVICE except for some tinms after the churgu '
sgainat him had been dismissed. Katurally, we At
discusaed the mtt.cr. I do not rocall the dotaﬂl.

HICKENLOOPERs Had any of thoso poople diaplayad to you reatricted Lo
- ' or classified docmentl? o L

LATTINORE: Yot that I recall,

HICKENLOOPER; .- Binco Juns 1945, hw froquently did ywu eonsult 5‘4 '_'
HR. JAFFE, ROTH, SERVICE or IISS IIITGI*!KLLT R .

LATTIMORES mwﬂ:om;mmmmem, Ido no’srooall.

R R HICKENLOOPERs Where was the office and established headquartorl
T : of the magazine, "Amcrasia?®

"
[
4
¥ - B



Iatter %o Diroct.or

HICKENLOOPER
LATTIMORE 3
RICKENLOOPER 3
LATTMORE s

HICXENLOOPER$
LATTIMORE:

HICK‘MI
LATTINORES
- HICKENLOOPRR
LATTTMORE;
R ICKENLOOPAR1

- Am?ﬂl‘f\ﬁ §

HICKERLOOPER3
. LATTDHORE;

TALL™AS IR

Wers ycu not oonnoctad uveral yuu-n with thq
) "gumT -_;... _“., i L “' ‘Jl-..

- Ivas Conault:lng wm-, b 2ived m Balt!.na'o. '

F
' [
~ '&)
S
S L PR R }’ﬁ;"“‘ ot i?“-’-ﬁ”i" >
I dﬂn" rm". L j' "i.'in'--.-.,(“‘__t p:_,\_‘?,-;..w - -
ST ; B TN o
'

Ihera was the orﬂ.co of tha Instltuh ot Pac!!io
Relationu? s :, RO

When T was with them (Institutn of Pacitis Ra!.atim) ST
‘4% was located at Rast 52nd Stroot, and later nowﬂ ,..__"

%o Eagt Sith Street. . . e

A any $ime during your uaociation tith the ngl-
sines, was the 0ff{ce of Pacific Arfairs ldjaoont S
40 the office of "horu.u?' PN S P T o
I 46 not recall, TR ST 1' el e v "

Was there a door out betwsen ths Swo offices?

Not that I recall. My wark was dane dn naltmm '

and my trips %o New '.I.'ork ware tnfroquant. e el

Do you know how nny nbsorlptims 'Amcruh" hnd‘l
iproxinately 00, L L .':, oh e

1 hed nothing to do with the csrculmm‘.' W * N
On your visits to the 'Amruh' Offioo, di.d m s
seatheprintingplmﬂ e =l s
0, SEn .5‘ , f -

You lef4 'I\noraah" in 19!.1 -hat was tho oooaai.on‘t
I was golng %o China as Adviser to Goneralissine

and I had considered resigning for asome time be-
cause I had been doing very little contributing.

A ‘ R i e e am o, e
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Letter to Dirocta'

| HICKRNLOOPER:
LATTIMGRE;
'HICKENLOOPER )
LATTIMORE;
" HICKENLOOFER$

HICKENLOOPER 3

HICKENLOOPER

.;

Was "Amaruh" wida]y rud 1n the Stato Daparhml
in the Far Bastern Sectdon? .. _ EoTH

I have no lmmdadgo of thll : ;
Waa t.ho "Pacifio M.'tair:" nubnoribed to \v pu'scnnd -
in the Btate mpﬂrtan e T ;‘ ST @' :

What was the mmber of n'ubucriptiom ot tho 'Public
Affairg?" L

(IM'TIMCRE could not rocn]l Imt thought “ T
would be between 900 and 1150). IEREE

The "Amerasia" and "Paciric Affair-" lmd to bo np-
ported by means other than subscriptions. Is M e

I do not imow,

Did FREDERICK , .
(unnmx recalled that hmrecny rm.ns u e
uupported "Puci.fio Affairs. ") # g :

=

| Did ywr lon, DAVID, lttond a lm-].d !outh Conrmnu R

l

My wife, aondemoinCsechoslwnld.ll.mlw

son attendsd 2 medhar of nl camps and wvarions "'!_!ﬂth

conferences in Prague md Juat outside Prague, He -
was trying %0 secure dormitory accommedations and ‘

mammtwhh“getm&mmpm
ror emile, - N e A “'_; '-
!ero thers a mnbar of -tudanta thore rrcu th. :.:i
Putney (Ph) Scho#}? . .. - . .. r

k1 ent- thava -

e E L. .
(LATTDIORE recalled sssing three s

from the Putney Schoel).

-8 -
el - - 1“'* - g
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Latter €o Director ;

HICKERLOOPER}

chnm.oojﬂns

e
YA

L&n‘}m " '

4 .
. ’

at 2400 p.m.

_ ﬂlmﬂ! in h‘m’ R N 2 /rarwq..

~ mation ﬂxo cmmmhta could uae to advantqg.

Did your lonrdtm'ncrgotolmdf‘lheumr

------ cof - ’:’::.a = "';‘ 2" g ’f‘
ms mrmmmxwtommmmw Has]
'IIB fw .m 11”. ::J:“J o REPRE < . TR ] ‘R

I bave ,.ad mmu  tn ui. 's.u Thes.
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o “ITDIORE'S book, *Solution %o Asis,® reviewsd
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warn the readers that LATTIMORE was not a Gonmnitt
or a fellow traveller and "presenis ns a3 & a‘-"‘yu-m-u“"""" ERSE
and expansfonist American capitaliss.® Kis reviews
are distorted by the reviewsd, Mareover, a aignt-- R
f1icant pRssage was lefs oub by the rm.)
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"~ 70 1 Ths Director “pate: My 5 i?so T
moM & D. X. Iadd @/\ | / -t
o o U~ FE—
// SUBJECT:  LGYALTY CF GOVERNLENT EIPLOTEES - - RN P
~ 4 Lo FOREIGHN RELATIGNS COMMITIEL :r"?—:

. our understanding re not sending anything more to R,"

-——e

Refererce is mads to my memorandum to you dated My 4y 1950, Tegard=i
4ng telsphore call received from Peyton Ford on that evening indicating that | o\ e
the Department had Just 1earned the President is going to lat the Tydings e
Subcorrittee call at the White House and review the State Department loyalty  ees
£ilss on the Bl individuals referred to by Senator McCarthy. Mr. Ford —_—
suggested that the Bureau send nothing else to Seth Richardson until Ford
advises the Bureau to do so since he wants to determine from the Thite House
what position is adopted. Tou poteds ®Confirm by writing memo to Ford as to

As you know, we have been reviewing our files and furnishing informa~-
tion econcerning the names on Senator M:Carthy's list to Seth Richardsom.
However, in view of instructions received from Feytcn Ford no further inf
tion will be sent to Seth Richardson. Of course, where we presently hawe
pending either a full £ie1d ipvestipgation or & supplemsnial investigation, £
example, in the case d# on whom the Department recently
yequested a full field loyalily imves lgation, we are required under the
visions of the loyalty Order to furnish the results of such investigations
the Civil Service Commissiom. ; )\

ACTION

——————

There is attached for your approval a memorandun to Mr, Feyton F
confirming our understanding of his instructions to ms on My 4, 1950. u

Attachment
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Office Memorindum - vNiTep STAZES GOV

TO THE DIRECTOR

FROM

SUBJBCT:
talked to the ¥h
Department files
Committee; that

until the Presid
going to insiatl

Further,

be blacked out,

DML:dad

D. M, Ladd d///,/

Peyton Ford called

be present, noon
commiitee to rev

agny names of informants, ete.
which were in the State Depar

ERNMENT- *
. i

2. -

pATR: May S, 1830

Ny "/.. ",
, e /

me this evening and stated he \
with reference to the State

de available to Senator Tydings'
they are going to try and hold off on this
ent returns from his trip; that they are
that the counsel for the committee not

e to be present except the Senators on the
tew the files at the White House.
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Qesx
in

"

ite House

IR

Ford stated that he had insisied that
which might appear InFBI rep
tment files made gvailable mu

Mr.
oris

RF,CD . / - ’t': - f ’_ X
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MAY 9 1930 )
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sunjECT: e m  ACTIVITY IN THE STATE DEPgmm 3’!‘
LOI&L‘HDF GOVERMMENT EMPLOYEES R

viewe or information oconrerning a

i ALt 3RRRAAN SRSAagy  WPIAY  Mdilhd oAl AN GRAMA W

in the State Department. Information concerning CWEN I.m
previcusly set forth by report

L

[T
. -
=

stated that dui;ing the latter parto
nartment anan _the anacackt an of sush man a=

oF Whlrdd  AARC-LL

Y %‘}:ﬁ primary duties of the Washingtomi -
Manager was to see that“the person ing sent on the mission was properly

. advised and furniahe& all _,information necessary to carry out his nission
successfully. A , .
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
T FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

R Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
ipdicated, explain this deletion.

Deleted under exemption(s) 6 with no segregable
material available for release to you.

Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

[T Document(s) originating with the following govemment agency(ies)
, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

——  Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency{ies);
as the information originated with them. You will
be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.

__  Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s}:

[J For your information:

E/Tyglo ing number is to

reference regarding these pages:

ed f
o

EXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
g DELETED PAGE®S) ¥
NO DUPLICATION FEE ﬁ
XXXXXX X FOR THIS PAGE
XXXXXX XXX XXX XXX
XXXXXX

/DOJ
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Tur Tattam datoed dnredl 10 "IDI.O_—

DJ AT VUGA WAVIW ApPlii dayg SSia/y

Bureau as Chairman, Christian Citizens
concerning the Communist affiliationso
pastor at Reading, Pennsylvania, An acknowledgment was forwarded to
her on April 22, 1949, and on April 27, 1949, she wrote the Bureau
as Temperance Superintendent of the Berks counti inﬁ School
Association of Pennsylvania again referring to and agking
for assistance in exposing him, (100-24409-120; 3552)

ACTION

None - submitted for your information only,

My | L"/
|94
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